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Torrence, Rufus

From: Torrence, Rufus

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2010 8:12 AM

To: 'Myra Taylor'

Subject: AR0037907 AR0043401 AFIN 16-00152 Jonesboro CWL 2008 Annual Pretreatment Report

AR K ANS A S
January 12, 2010

Myra Taylor, Pretreatment Coordinator
City Water & Light

P O Box 1289

Jonesboro, Arkansas 72403

Re: City Water & Light 2008 Annual Pretreatment Report
(Permit No. AR0037907, AR0043401 AFIN 16-00152)

Dear Ms. Taylor:

The Department has reviewed the City’s 2008 Annual Pretreatment Report and the report is
complete.

The Department appreciates the City’s continued efforts in annual reporting.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact the Department at (501) 682-0626 or by
email at torrence(zadeq.state.ar.us .

Sincerely,

P SR N mE P as

{

Rufus Torrence, Pretreatment Engineer
Water Division

01-12-2010



City Water & Light
400 E. Monroe Avenue

PO Box 1289

Jonesboro, Arkansas 72403-1289
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Status Report
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Pretreatment Performance Summary (PPS)

Note: All questions refer to the Industrial Pretreatment Program as approved by the EPA. The permittee should not answer the
questions based on changes made to the approved program without department authorization.

I. General Information

Control Authority Name: City Water and Light Plant of the City of Jonesboro

Address: 400 East Monroe Avenue, P.O. Box 1289
City: Jonesboro
State/ Zip: Arkansas/ 72403-1289

Contact Person (Position):  Myra Taylor (Laboratory Supervisor/Pretreatment Coordinator)
Contact Telephone: 870.930.3389

E-mail: mtavlori jonesborocwl.org
NPDES Permit Numbers: ARO0037907 (Westside POTW) &
AR0043401 (Eastside POTW)
Reporting Period
-Beginning Month and Year: October 2008
-Ending Month and Year: September 2009
Total Number of Categorical TUs: 08

Total Number of Significant Non-categorical [Us: 10

II. Significant Industrial User Compliance

Significant Industrial Users
Categorical Noncategorical

1) Number of SIUs Submitting BMRs/ Total Number Required NA N/A
2) Number of SIUs Submitting 90-Day Compliance Reports/ Number Required N/A N/A
3) Number of SIUs Submitting Semiannual Reports/ Total Number Required 00/00 00/00
4) Number of SIUs Meeting Compliance Schedule/ Total Number Required to Meet Schedule  01/01 01/01
5) Number of SIUs in Significant Noncompliance/ Total Number of SIUs 00/08 00/10
6) Rate of Significant Noncompliance for all SIUs (categorical and noncategoricat) 0%
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II1. Compliance Monitoring Program

Significant Industrial Users
Categorical Non-Categorical

1) Number of Control Documents Issued/ Total Number Required 08/08 10/10
2) Number of Non-sampling Inspections Conducted 08 10
3) Number of Sampling Visits Conducted 88 1305
4) Number of Facilities Inspected (non-sampling) 08 10
5) Number of Facilities Sampled 08 10

IV. Enforcement Actions

Significant Industrial Users
Categorical Non Categorical

1) Number of Compliance Schedules Issued/Number of Schedules Required 01/01 01/01
2) Number of Notices of Violations Issued to SIUs 01 05

3) Number of Administrative Orders Issued to SIUs 00 00

4) Number of Civil Suits Filed 00 00

5) Number of Criminal Suits Filed 00 00

6) Number of Significant Violators (attach newspaper publication) 00 00

7) Amount of Penalties Collected (total dollars/ IUs assessed) $0.00/0 $0.00/0
8) Other Actions (sewer bans, etc.) 00 00

The following certification must be signed in order for this form to be considered complete:

[ certify that the information contained herein is accurate to the best of my knowledge.

o
Lﬁw 12/18/2009

Authdrized Representative Date
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